Ratanesh Srivastava

From: Ratanesh Srivastava <coo@tihiitb.org>

Sent: 23 April 2022 20:45

To: Jawar@iitp.ac.in

Subject: RE: Visit to TIH IIT B

Attachments: Technology Development SOP & Collaboration with TBl.pdf; TIH-loT_Purchase

Policy_v1.0-merged.pdf; SoP for the Recruitment-abridged version.pdf

Dear Prof. Jawar,
As discussed, pfa the documents for your reference.

Thanks
Ratanesh

From: Ratanesh Srivastava <>
Sent: 22 April 2022 09:43

To: Jawar@iitp.ac.in

Subject: Fwd: Visit to TIH IIT B

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Namita Lobo <headoperations@tihiitb.org>

Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2022

Subject: Visit to TIH [IT B

To: adean_rnd@iitp.ac.in

Cc: Ratanesh Srivastava <coo@tihiitb.org>, "Prof. Leena Vachhani" <pic.tih@tihiitb.org>

Dear Prof. Singh,

Per your request, a room in the guest house (Padmavihar) on the IIT Bombay campus has been confirmed from April
22, 2022 to April 23, 2022.

Regards,
Namita

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Manager GH (Hospitality) <managergh@iitb.ac.in>
Date: Tue, Apr 19, 2022 at 3:28 PM

Subject: Re: Room at Padmavihar for Prof. Jawar Singh
To: Namita Lobo <headoperations@tihiitb.org>

Cc: Office TiH <office.tih@tihiitb.org>

Dear Ms.Namita,

This is to inform you that a room is booked in the Padmavihar guest house for Prof. Jawar Singh from
22/04/2022 to 23/04/2022.

Regards,



Namita Lobo,

Head Operations,

TIH Foundation for loT and IoE,
IIT Bombay,

Powai, Mumbai 400076

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Ratanesh Srivastava <coo@tihiitb.org>
Date: Tue, Apr 19, 2022 at 11:04 AM

Subject: Fwd: Visit to TIH IIT B

To: Namita Lobo <headoperations@tihiitb.org>
Cc: Prof. Leena Vachhani <pic.tih@tihiitb.org>

Dear Namita,
Please see.

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Jawar Singh <adean rnd@iitp.ac.in>
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2022

Subject: Visitto TIHIIT B

To: coo@tihiitb.org

Dear Mr Srivastava,

| would like to visit TIH IITB for possible inter TIH collaboration and also to see how various
activities of TIHB being managed and run on April 22, 2022.

| appreciate, if the guest house accommodation in [ITB can be done during April 22-23, 2022 on
payment basis.

Prof Jawar Singh

Associate Dean, R & D
Project Director TIH IIT Patna
[IT Patna, India-801106
+91-9425802562



